TOWN OF PAONIA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2020
PAO N IA REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA
C+O«L+OsR+AD-0O 630PM

Roll Call
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Agenda Approval

Announcements
Announcements

Recognition of Visitors & Guests
1. Visitors & Guests

Consent Agenda
2. Special Event Permit Requests:
NFSIS/The Learning Council — February 1% — Edesia Kitchen
Western Slope Conservation Center — February 7™ — Edesia Kitchen

Mavor’s Report
3. Mayor’s Report

Staff Reports

4, Administrator’s Report
Public Works

Police Report

Disbursements
5. Treasurer’s Report

Unfinished Business
6. Mayor Pro-Tem Appointment
7. Reallocation of Approved Capital Expenditure Removal of Mini-Truck, Addition of Mobile Generator

8. USDA Loan Refinance - Formal Proposal

New Business
9. SIPA-Website
10. Effective Date of Water Tap Moratorium Ordianance

11. Sign Code - Specific to Posting Handbills, Posters and Placards *Discussion Only

Committee Reports
12. Finance & Personnel
Governmental Affairs & Public Safety
Public Works-Uftilities-Facilities

13. Space 2 Create
14. Tree Board

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




Adjournment
15. Adjournment

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AS ADOPTED BY:
TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 — Amended May 22, 2018

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE

Section 1. Schedule of Meetings. Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each
month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting.

Section 2. Officiating Officer. The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s
absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem. The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings.

Section 3. Time of Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on
the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor. The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading
the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce
whether a quorum is present. Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a
majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.

Section 4. Schedule of Business. If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which
shall be conducted in the following manner. Note that all provided times are estimated:

(a) Roll Call - (5 minutes)
(b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes)
(c) Announcements (5 minutes)
(d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes)
(e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes)
(f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes)
(g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes)
(1) Town Administrator’s Report
(2) Public Works Reports
(3) Police Report
(4) Treasurer Report

(h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes)
(i) New Business (45 minutes)

(j) Disbursements (15 minutes)

(K) Committee Reports (15 minutes)
(I) Adjournment

* This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment.

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor
without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.

Section 6. Conduct of Board Members. Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and
polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town. Board Members shall address
Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr.,
Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific. Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall
be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda. Making a motion, asking a question or making a
suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.

Section 7. Presentations to the Board. Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be
given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation. On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the
Mayor and Town Staff. After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions.

Section 8. Public Comment. After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open
the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the
agenda item. Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before
speaking. Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group
they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question. Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding
officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee. Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s)
under discussion. The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks.

3

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




Section 9. Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.

Section 10. Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in
the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted.

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a
Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent
Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.
Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action
by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained
and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited
to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor
licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner
errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda. Should any Trustee feel there is a material error
in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion.

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely
request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a
second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either
immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.

111. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Section 1. An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by
the Board, not at a work session of the Board. To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the
open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board
to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without
compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one
of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement
of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded. In order to go into executive session,
there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board.

Section 2. During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject
to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive
session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or
with individuals not participating in the session. The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a
majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session.

Section 3. Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take
any formal action decided upon during the executive session. If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or
whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on
these matters.

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

Section 1. Deviations. The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such
deviation is necessary under the circumstances.
Section 2. Amendment. The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time.

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

W7~ | Roll Call

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout:
Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

7' WP~_ | Agenda Approval

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout:
Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

7 WP~ | Announcements
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout:
Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A7 WP~ | Visitors & Guests
PAONIA

C+Q«L+OR+AD-C

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout:
Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP Special Event Permit Requests:
NFSIS/The Learning Council — February 1% — Edesia Kitchen
?OALQHIA Western Slope Conservation Center — February 7*" — Edesia Kitchen

Summary:

Notes:

Police Department: No issues noted
Clerk: Written warning provided regarding posting of liquor license

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout:
Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020



TOWN OF PAONIA

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
PO Box 460
Paonia, CO 81428
970/527-4101
paonia@townofpaonia,com

Here are things you need to know:

*  You must contact the Town Administrator or Town Clerk prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue
can be resolved by staff action.

* No charges or complaints against individual employees should be made. Such charges or complaints should be
sent to the employee’s Department Head in writing with your signature.

*  Remarks that discriminate against anyone or adversely reflect upon the race, color, ancestry, religious creed,
national origin, political affiliation, disability, sex, or marital status of any person are out of order and may end
the speaker’s privilege to address the Board.

»  Defamatory, abusive remarks or profanity are owt of order and will not be tolerated.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than the Monday, a week prior to the Board
meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 214 Grand Avenue.
Office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. to 4:30 p.m.
Regular Board meetings are scheduled for the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month.

Name of person making presentation: Kﬂi\\ﬁY ‘«A l‘! @1(\ €S+

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group: N ) % \ D‘l % l,jx;\i%’*ff& f';':?i.. i Y \ LN G \ \H
ShvdieS

Is this a request for Board action? &es ) No

¥

Please provide a summary of your comments:

e

; . Lot mnl, Al oo “a b ijsmk ol
WAN T a (ia. ahon (Mf d aw ‘ ¢ %""1? "-..x‘lif-"ﬁ Cla8S D YoM W
\Oh'\ %Q‘H/l \J\ Q\UM \

J
What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Corinng . S po\ £ of O&\:)Q*\'\\’\C\ Hhe Spoetal Eyon o

Board Meetin'%Date:

! ]
i — ) \ i \ \ 2 s =y P s “\v‘) 'I':,.. " ;a “ : “ r gl | Y l:
\)Q){ YW T O W L ey SYNE WiIRE ¢ ouy T \ine Y \5“ WV w‘:, ¥
z Ay
Contact information: CLJ dy \,‘i .
4. o, ¢ e (%-
Name: KQ:\\N( }z"ﬁ 0 “{J Wi€o !
Mailing Address: ! Office Use Only: |
i Recelved |
E-mail E ( D QO LD E
e Phone ! Approv.ed for Agenda: !
10 | : 1
1 |
1 1
l I
I |
! |



-2300

forcement Division

(09/28/18) . . i
2, t""DE"ARTME”TOF“EVEN”E Application for a Special Events

Permit

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit

Departmental Use Only

anEdfne of the Following (See back for details.)
Sacial 1 Athtetic 1 Philanthropic Institution
[:l Fraternal D Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter D Political Candidate
[ patriotic 1 of A National Organization Or Soclety [ Municipality Owning Arts Facilities
[ Ppolitical [l Religious Institution
LIAB ﬁ"I'ype of Special Event Applicant is Applying for: DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
2110 Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor $25.00 Per Day Liquor Permit Number
2170 [_] Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2 Beer) $10. oa Per Day
State Sales Tax Number (Required)

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate
Noyth Fork Sthos \ \I\EEJ[\h & &Qj §<\Jc‘\€§

O‘%go%q/S

2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate

3-Address of Place to Have Special Event L,QS [ O<

(include street, city/town and ZIP) (include street, cstyﬂown and ZIP)
295 C LARY-AVE, PAON|A

To B 1Y Pasnie. Lo W4
* © LO S K4

Name

Date of Birth Home Address (Street, City, State, ZIP)

Phone Number

4, P;{ti:y of Org. or Pohilcal Candidate

) Em'?\m% Oy 1eS)

6. Has Applicant prgar{; ation or Political Gandidate been

Issugd a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?
Mmo "'&a YES HOWMANYDAYs? 1. a mﬂ*{"c[ ﬁ no [ JvEs  TowHomM?

L
8. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? Clves [lno

List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application is Being Made for Permit

Date
Hours ~ From

To |0 [7 m. To m. To .m.

W\lvlb ) Date Date Date

Hours  From .m. | Hours From .m. Hours  From .m.
To .m.

Date
Hours From .m,
To .m.

Oath of Applicant

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and
that all information therein js trye cc/)lr/%.a\ and complete to the best of my knowledge.

YWl Tl Vg

Date

/3] 20

Eleport and Approval of Local Licensing Authority (City or Cgunty)

THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

The foregomg appllcatlon has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,
and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Article 5, C.R.S., as amended.

Local Licensing Authority (City or County) D City Telephone Number of City/County Clerk
|:|County uf D—F()a_\/LHD‘
Signature Title Date
DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY
Liability Information
License Account Number Liability Date State Total
11
750 (999) | $ i

(Instructions on Reverse Side)




12

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE OF FACT OF GOOD STANDING

I, Jena Griswold, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to the

records of this office,
the learning council

isa
Nonprofit Corporation
formed or registered on 01/10/2007 under the law of Colorado, has complied with all applicable
requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office. This entity has been assigned entity
identification number 20071014530 .

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper through
01/05/2020 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically through

01/06/2020 @ 11:35:14 .

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, and issued this
official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 01/06/2020 @ 11:35:14 in accordance with applicable law.
This certificate is assigned Confirmation Number 11998110

et

BeeO 00 Iy
o¢d

H B

H )

§

i g

i g
5

ar

—
1

% /‘Wﬂ/zzég/
e, o )ﬁ
e W

/ 87 %,_,9 Secretary of State of the State of Colorado

ssfokok ok ok kok sk ok Hagokk |:.rld of‘Certiﬁcate*******************#***********************

Notice: A certificate_issued electronically from the Colorado Secretary of State's Web site is fully and imniediately valid and effective.
However, as an option, the issuance and validity of a certificate obtained electronically may be established by visiting the Validate a
Certificate page of the Secretary of State’s Web site, hitp://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/CertificateSearehCriteria.do entering the certificate’s
confirmation number displayed on the certificate, and following the instructions displayed. Confirming the issuance of a cerlificate is merely
optional_and is_not necessary to_the valid _and effective issuance of a_certificate. For more information, visit our Web site, htip://
wiww.sos.state.co.us/ click “Businesses, trademarks, trade nanes” and select “Frequently Asked Questions.”




TOWN OF PAONIA *7 Nl
PO Box 460 ' .
Paonia, CO 81428 OWN O
970/527-4101 '
paonia@townofpaonia,com

Here are things you need to know:

*  You must contact the Town Administrator or Town Clerk prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue
can be resolved by staff action.

* No charges or complaints against individual employees should be made. Such charges or complaints should be
sent to the employee’s Department Head in writing with your signature.

*  Remarks that discriminate against anyone or adversely reflect upon the race, color, ancestry, religious creed,
national origin, political affiliation, disability, sex, or marital status of any person are out gf order and may end
the speaker’s privilege to address the Board.

»  Defamatory, abusive remarks or profanity are ouz of order and will not be tolerated.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than the Monday, a week prior to the Board
meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 214 Grand Avenue.

Office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Regular Board meetings are scheduled for the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month.

Name of person making presentation: Pa jfr“l[‘ &U’lhs.

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group: UJOS le il §/0 I&’Q CC’:AW/‘M ﬁ}\ ( ;5“\(!«

Is this a request for Board action? No

" Please provide a summary of your comments:

The uksken S [OIQQ_ (onservotron  Cerilin g wests o L@aor—
locerae o ordon do se ([ beec anol wine “r‘ou/L ]4"‘ﬂu0~(
Meefing  om Fﬂ’lsruauv 7 2030 ot Edosia

(,cJYYLfYKw—(H H l‘cLe/k (LL mﬁ = pa’fa 75ﬂﬂe0/ﬁk Of-QW*’C

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

ws << Boad Momber Hlism Ellest brie Ky oliseesses
will  (orrine.

Contact information:

Board Meetl % ate

Neme: _
Mailing Address: { Office Use Only:
' Received:
— : J v ]L% &O
mail: I Approved for Agenda:
e Phone: : oR = .
13 i
1
1
I
I



(09/28/18)
DO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

forcement Division
-2300

Application for a Special Events

2.
Permit

Departmental Use Only

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit

and One of the Following (See back for details.)
D Philanthropic Institution

[ sogial [ Athletic

D Fraternal D Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter [ Political Candidate

l:l Patriotic [ orANational Organization Or Society |:| Municipality Owning Arts Facilities

D Political I:l Religious Institution

LIAB Type of Special Event Applicant is Applying for: DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
2110 Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor $25.00 Per Day Liquor Permit Number
2170 [_] Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2 Beer) $10.00 Per Day

State Sales Tax Number (Required)

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate

U-)e Ste.cn S]OOG__ C‘-’-’“S&NCL\_'O’\ Conder

[ £y -84 -073 80 32-)

3. Address of Place to Have Special Event

Qarc#til-o000

2. Mailing Address of Organization or Palitical Candidate
(include street, city/town and ZIP)

\qunm. co B8
Paoc‘\\‘(x. CO

(include street, city/town and ZIP) .
Edﬁs (e Comm»-w'll [-7 H t l‘dten

3¢S ¢ lan ke Ao
20 e SIq38

Date of Birth

Home Address (Street, City, State, ZIP)

I Phone Number

Name
4. Pres./Sec'y of Org. or Political Candidate

pasﬂ‘r(_l!- Qoo\iﬂg

5. Event Manager
Some oS &

bow_

Has Applicant Organization or Political Candidate been T.

6.
Issued a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?

[no [Jves

Is premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code?

TO WHOM?

[(ANo [] YES  HOW MANY DAYS?
8. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? [E’Yes D No
List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application is Being Made for Permit
Date ) | Z [303 O Date Date Dale Date
Hours  From S?OO(J .m. | Hours From .m. | Hours From am. Hours  From .m. | Hours From m.
To X:4Sam. To .m. To m. To m. To .m.

Oath of Applicant

that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and

Date

Title

Lxe cofrve

Deveetor !‘// 3/30&0

e e
R;eport and Approval of Local Licensing Authority (City or County)

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,
and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Article 5, C.R.S., as amended.
THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

O city

Local Licensing Authority (City or County)
] County

Telephone Number of Gity/County Clerk

Date

Signature Title

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE USE ONLY

Liability Information

License Account Number Liability Date State

Total

-750 (999)

14

(Instructions on Reverse Side)



15

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE OF FACT OF GOOD STANDING

I, Jena Griswold, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to the

records of this office,
NFRIA-WSERC Conservation Center, Inc.

isa
Nonprofit Corporation
formed or registered on 02/03/1977 under the law of Colorado, has complied with all applicable

requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office. This entity has been assigned entity
identification number 19871317074 .

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper through
02/14/2019 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically through

02/18/2019 @ 16:46:06 .

[ have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, and issued this
official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 02/18/2019 @ 16:46:06 in accordance with applicable law.
This certificate is assigned Confirmation Number 11398184

Secretary of State of the State of Colorado

*******************************************#*End OfCcrtiﬁcatc*******************************************

Notice: A_certificate_issued electronically from the Colorado Secretary of State’s Web site is fully and immediately valid and effective.
However, as an option, the issuance and validity of a certificate obtained electronically may be established by visiting the Validuate a
Certificate page of the Secretary of State’s Web site. hip://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/CertificateSearchCriteria.do entering the certificate’s
confirmation number displayed on the certificate, and following the instructions displayed. Confirming the issuance of a certificate is merely
optional and is not necessary to_the valid and effective issuance of a certificate. For more information, visit our Web site, hitp://
wwwsos.state.co.us/ click *Businesses, trademarks, trade names " and select ** Frequently Asked Questions.”




LOT 1 5-a“jW%_£?ﬁn‘
4'55952 scz m‘ / -

B A I e e

=
P

T et

"

5 dn. pe L F E
: A B N
ﬁnwu,_,._r...xq.;—p’—wn--,oo-\._ - G ; .

r e S e b 8 S i 8

|

|

[
{ quf »
{

g

Lmq—mh “wm -
4‘" (f11 . v
Fntogst

5 “5: “1 W (,\{JJL,LL (7[):}{)

T . g v L3 ' " o
; 7 robe T '
i . :
i e Nk

’ 2 ﬂ—)CQi\ ANV ;E'(,L-(\ég
Five Hak Dejectors

PO | 613 ré’(\"r Oy
. aupe s laren
| ond Hee ?l(_—)\ek_tlf’if)

© Alcokol

o P

- ER—

A b

TR
P il D B
I~ "‘Z" . v } i ‘
- — 4 ol et -

< ] R e i g i st b, bty A ol NGNS s e Pt iy T Tt wIEe £
- i S D (S T i oS, T2 et .

el B

Y ) g B2 [='ll L{L uof
; )1}\)? a$ y %‘ﬁ‘)ﬁlj’@

e
= 2
AR
2 o)

L

‘ﬁf [\G-U 3( (j'(_\( ¥ \Z
H{E >ug\3r"&’_>;1"\ A M dr\r)(‘)
’T)k NPT T protechiyy

) f 'J/('r/ '/I‘J” -J"hik_\_l:_"_.ﬁ

Mt T TR

SR

e o

.

L ,.p".‘f
LY =g

3 =

e e ot e T B e e Sotbeirom <o e B ST} By P G S Dt ol it Sk _m__ "he

g1 ' f s H 1
s
f 7 45

e S 3

2 *‘W)’w’ o oSS

@YW ParFic

q LrgS  — @



Town of Paonia

01/23/2020

Mary George

R.E. Edesia Community Kitchen — 395 Clark Avenue, Paonia CO 81428
Ms. George,

Town Municipal Code 6-1-20 states the Town will adhere to the application of State statutes
regarding Special Event Permits. Code of Colorado Liquor Regulations 47-1002 (H) states that
“The holder of any type of special event permit issued by either licensing authority, shall post
such permit upon the premises covered by such permit and any authorized non-contiguous
storage areas, and it shall produce evidence of the permit to any law enforcement officer.”

Edesia Community Kitchen provided permission to Kid’s Pasta Project (KPP) for a special event
liquor permit held January 20, 2020, that was approved by the Local Licensing Authority
January 14, 2020. Unfortunately, KPP has again failed to meet the requirement of posting and
having available on-site the liquor permit, which is a violation of both State and Town liquor
laws as well as a violation of the Special Use Permit for 395 Clark Avenue.

I have provided multiple courtesy calls, warnings, e-mails, and hand-deliveries to your location
to keep all party’s in compliance but will no longer provide such assistance. Please accept this as
formal notification that the Town will expect 395 Clark Avenue property owners/managers to be
responsible for the proper application and displays of all required liquor permit materials and that
should another violation occur, the Special Use Permit will immediately be referred back to the
Board of Trustees for further review.

Thank you,

H/O _—

16 Ferguson

Administrator, Town Clerk

17

Office: 970-527- 4101 / 214 Grand Avenue / P.O Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428-0460
www.townofpaonia.com



18

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

I
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Mayor’s Report

Summary:

Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Bookout:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020




19

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Administrator’s Report
Public Works

Police Report
Treasurer’s Report

Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Bookout:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020




Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred: 01/01/20
Time Nature Address Agency  Loctn Dsp
18:52:31 Medical/transfe PAONIA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1
Date Occurred: 01/02/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
00:32:21  SUICIDE/ATTEMPT NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
08:45:06 CITIZEN ASSIST 2ND ST; DEPENDABLE LUMBER, PPD PPD
Paonia, CO
18:10:54  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 VW
CcO
19:05:33  SHOPLIFTING 2ND ST; Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 4
Date Occurred: 01/03/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:24:31  Traffic Stop 100 GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
17:47:09  Traffic Stop 500 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
18:40:43  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, PPD DIST3 VW
CcO
21:12:16  Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 VW
CcO
Total Incidents for this Date: 4
Date Occurred: 01/04/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:48:30 ANIMAL CONTROL PAN AMERICAN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
19:35:14  Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
19:38:44  Code Enforce 300 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
Total Incidents for this Date: 3
Date Occurred: 01/05/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:31:03  CITIZEN ASSIST GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:43:00 ANIMAL CONTROL 50 Block of Pan American AVE., Paonia, CO  PPD PPD Vw
15:48:06 CIVIL PROBLEM GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:14:54  SUSPICIOUS Block Grand AVE., Paonia, PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

20

litr.x1




4.
jaw Incident Table, by Date and Time

Page 2 of 4
Date Occurred: 01/06/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:16:23 ANIMAL CONTROL 300 Block of Grand AVE., Paonia, PPD PPD
15:52:26  AGENCY ASSIST CEDAR LN, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3
18:42:55 AGENCY ASSIST NELSON RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3
Total Incidents for this Date: 3
Date Occurred: 01/07/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:14:27  Information BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
16:21:31  Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
16:24:35  Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
16:26:19  Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
16:28:05  Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
16:29:57  Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
20:57:04  SUSPICIOUS POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 7
Date Occurred: 01/08/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:48:08 WELFARE CHECK  COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:55:09 SHOPLIFTING 2ND ST; DONS SUPERMART, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
16:50:10 WELFARE CHECK  GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
21:53:56  Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD Ww
22:18:44  Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD vw
Total Incidents for this Date: 5
Date Occurred: 01/09/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:13:42  SUSPICIOUS BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
16:23:28  SUSPICIOUS 3RD ST; PAONIA LIQUORS, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
19:28:53 HARASSMENT BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD RFP
Total Incidents for this Date: 3
Date Occurred: 01/10/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:10:22  Medical/transfe NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
22:55:22  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD PPD VW
CcO
23:17:20  WELFARE CHECK MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

litr.x1

21




4.
jaw Incident Table, by Date and Time

Page 3 of 4
Date Occurred: 01/11/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:10:06  Medical/transfe OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
11:54:25  Noise Complaint NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD Vw
13:14:22  Information GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:57:17  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD PPD VW
CO
20:42:51  Noise Complaint BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 5
Date Occurred: 01/12/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
00:09:43  AGENCY ASSIST STUCKER MESA RD, Hotchkiss, CO PPD DIST3
11:55:20  TRESPASS POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2
Date Occurred: 01/13/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:30:00  SUSPICIOUS PPD
10:32:53  VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:31:27  CITIZEN ASSIST 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:03:24  Traffic Stop 200 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
21:41:10  Traffic Stop 100 Block Grand AVE., Paonia, PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 5
Date Occurred: 01/14/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
13:29:12 ' UNATTEND DEATH 5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:40:02  VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
16:45:05  Medical/transfe BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:59:05  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 CIT
CO
21:24:19  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 CIT
CO
22:45:35  Code Enforce 500 BLOCK OF 3RD St, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
Total Incidents for this Date: 6
Date Occurred: 01/15/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:07:37  Medical/transfe MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:50:33  VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:04:41  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 CIT

litr.x1

22

CcO



4.
:Lw Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 4 of 4

Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
18:08:14  CRIM MISCHIEF GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:38:38  Traffic Stop 400 Block of 2nd St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
19:09:15  CITIZEN ASSIST MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
20:03:13  Information ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 7

Total reported: 62 VW=12, WW= 8, CIT=5, RFP=1.

Report Includes:
All dates between '00:00:01 01/01/20" and "00:00:01 01/16/20", All agencies matching 'PPD", All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

wlitr.x 1

23




24

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

I
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Disbursements

Summary:

Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Bookout:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

January 23, 2020




FSBC OPS DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC OPS BALANCE 103,811.58
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01/10/20-01/24/20 (41,059.37)
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL 1/17/2020 (19,802.40)
PAYROLL TAXES 1/17/2020 (7,318.97)
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 35,630.84
FSBC SUMMIT DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY
DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC SUMMIT BALANCE 3,791.92
TRANSFER FROM OPS 19,802.40
CURRENT FSBC PAYROLL BALANCE 25.00
PAYROLL (DIRECT DEPOSIT) 1/17/2020 (19,802.40)
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 3,816.92
FSBC INTERNAL GRANT BALANCE
BALANCE 35.77
CD TOTAL 35.77
FSBC LOC BALANCE
FSBC CD#1 @ 2.00% GENERAL 252,526.90
FSBC CD#2 @ 0.55% GENERAL-COLLATERAL FOR LOC 201,115.76
CD TOTAL 453,642.66
LOC ($200,000)-RENEWED 7/2019 S
BALANCE AVAILABLE SECURING LOC 453,642.66
CREDIT CARD
CHASE 1/23/2020 (428.77)
CITIBANK NO LONGER IN USE =
TOTAL (428.77)
COLOTRUST - GENERAL
TOTAL 587,271.40
COLOTRUST RESTRICTED - SEWER PROPERTY
TOTAL 525,558.76
COLOTRUST RESTRICTED - SEWER LOAN RESERVE
TOTAL 105,898.09
COLOTRUST -BRIDGE RESTRICTED
TOTAL 583,240.24
GRANT FUNDS IN PROCESS
CDPHE STORM DRAIN/SEWER PROJECT 53,587.50
TOTAL 53,587.50
25

1

0

SONSON

Y



BANK BALANCES

FSBC COLOTRUST TOTAL
AS OF: 01/23/20
GENERAL 587,271.40
SEWER RESTRICTED 525,558.76
DEBT RESERVE 105,898.09
BRIDGE RESERVE 583,240.24
CONS.TRUST 1,316.77
GRANT PASS THRU 25.00
INT GRANT 35.77
OPS 205,824.98
PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 27,130.27
PAYROLL 25.00
SPACE-TO-CREATE 72,699.42
SUMMIT 3,791.92
WWTP 58,190.85
CO#2-402 201,115.76
CD#3-2578 252,526.90

822,682.64 1,801,968.49

2,624,651,13

26




Paonia Cash Requirements Report - Paonia Page: 1
Due date(s): All-All Jan 24, 2020 02:28PM
Check Issue Date: 1/24/2020

Due Vendor Vendor Invoice Invoice Discount Partial Net Due Pay Partial Part Pmt
Date Number Name Number Amount Amount Payments Amount o Pmt Amt  Disc Amt

01/28/2020 580 Arbor Day Foundat 2020 100.00 .00 .00 100.00@)
01/28/2020 987 Black Hills Energy  01-2020 1,938.36 .00 .00 1,938.36 3
01/28/2020 901 Blue Sage Center 2020 75.00 # .00 .00 75.00 \f_
01/28/2020 24 City of Delta 110619+1204 545.00 . .00 .00 545.00 .V

01/28/2020 1048 Colorado Code Co 12533 2,913.00 < .00 .00 2,913.00 Z
01/28/2020 801 Delta County 01072020 2,572.55 7/ .00 .00 2,672.55 __\i_
01/28/2020 39 Delta CountyInde 247598-2439 103.24 ~ .00 .00 103.24 _K\,L
01/28/2020 43 Delta Montrose Ele 1-2020-P 2,569.41 7 .00 .00 256941 _\V
01/28/2020 43 Delta Montrose Ele 1-2020-S 3,010.29 4 .00 .00 3,010.29 N

01/28/2020 771 Dolphin House 2020 300.00 / .00 .00 300.00 _V
01/28/2020 48 Don's Market 01-777187 99.76 7 .00 .00 99.76 T
01/28/2020 48 Don's Market 01-783785 36.45 7/ .00 .00 36.45 E
01/28/2020 368 Double J Disposal  40056-40059 399.00 7 .00 .00 399.00 s

01/28/2020 79 Hays Drug Store In 252794 21.79 7/ .00 .00 21.79 —\_J—
01/28/2020 409 Hospice & Palliativ. 2020 300.00 ¢ .00 .00 300.00 z
01/28/2020 1116 Jarreau, Jo Ann JAJ20-01 500.00 7 .00 .00 500.00 L
01/28/2020 406 KVNF 2020 50.00 / .00 .00 50.00 l
01/28/2020 645 Mail Services, LLC 1716302 385.04 7 .00 .00 385.04 l
01/28/2020 1076 Motorola Solutions 41856 4,851.40 £ .00 .00 4,851.40 \r

01/28/2020 1083 North Fork Valley 2020 200.00 ¥ .00 .00 200.00 T
01/28/2020 214 Paonia Chambero 2020 150.00 - .00 .00 150.00 V
01/28/2020 1120 Paonia Elementary 2020 300.00 7 .00 .00 300.00 Z
01/28/2020 237 Paonia High Scho 2020 300.00 / .00 .00 300.00 i
01/28/2020 615 Paonia Senior Citiz 2020 3,000.00 - .00 .00 3,000.00 \r

01/28/2020 994 Partners Mentoring 2020 200.00 / .00 .00 200.00 T
01/28/2020 1119 Peak Alarm Co., In 10056376 6,494.40 7 .00 .00 6,494.40 T
01/28/2020 142 Region 10 2020 1,896.00 r .00 .00 1,896.00 N
01/28/2020 145 Robert's Enterprise  0101-0229 80.00 .00 .00 80.00 T
01/28/2020 956 SGS North Americ 52160116642 127.03 < .00 .00 127.03 _E
01/28/2020 156 TDS Telecom 01-2020 277.49 7 .00 .00 277.49 Y

01/28/2020 407 The Center for Me 2020 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 z
01/28/2020 897 The Place | Go TPIG1785 75.00 7 .00 .00 75.00 N

01/28/2020 162 United Companies 1332159 147.64 7 .00 .00 147.64 17_
01/28/2020 162 United Companies 1332164 3,114.00 < .00 .00 3,114.00 i
01/28/2020 162 United Companies 1332167 631.38 .00 .00 631.38 l
01/28/2020 162 United Companies 1332169 688.54 - .00 .00 688.54 L
01/28/2020 491 Winwater Corp 053113-00 64.00 o .00 .00 64.00 L
01/28/2020 491 Winwater Corp 053114-00 72.35 “ .00 .00 72.35 l
01/28/2020 491 Winwater Corp 053119-00 2,271.25 7 .00 .00 2,271.25 v

Grand Totals: 39 41,069.37 .00 .00 41,059.31@

Cash Requirements Summary

Date Invoice Amount Discount Amount  Partial Payments Net Due Amount Net Cumulative Amount
01/28/2020 41,059.37 .00 .00 41,059.37 41,059.37
Grand Totals:
41,069.37 .00 .00 41,059.37

27




mevrere f0NIA Transmittal Register - Unpald Transmittals Page: 1
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1763 fo 12/31/9990 Jan 16, 2020 10:54AM

Report Criterla:
Unpaid fransmitéals included
Begin Date: ALL
End Date: ALL

‘Transmittal Inveice Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Pescription Account Amount
2
2 IRS Tax Deposit 01/10/2020 74.00 Federal Tax Deposit Social Securty 10-0216 1,050.25
2 IRS Tax Deposit 01/10/2020 74-00 Federal Tax Deposit Social Security 10.0216 1,080.25
2 IRS Tax Deposit 01/10/2020 76.00 Fedsral Tax Daposit Medicare PayP 10-0216 360.92
2 IRS Tax Deposit 01/10/2020 75-00 Federat Tax Deposit Medicare PayP 10-0218 360.82
2 |RS Tax Deposit 01/10/2020 76-00 Federal Tax Deposit Federal Withhold 10-0216 1,750.20
Total 2: / 4,632 54
4
4 Aflac 12/27/2019 63-01  Aflac Pre-Tax Pay Perlod; 12/27/2019  10-0225 153.06
4 Aflac 12/2712019 63-02  Afflac After Tax Pay Perfod: 12/27/201  10-0225 24.90
4 Aflac 01/10/2020 63-01 Aflac Pre-Tax Pay Period: 1/10/2020 10-0225 120.18
4 Aflac 01/110/2020 63-02  Afflac After Tex Pay Period: 1/10/2020  10-0226 24.90 .
Tolat 4: 323.04 %
&
6 Colorado Dept of Labor 12/27/2019 98-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 73.50
8 Colorade Dept of Labor 01/10/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemplioyment Tax Pay 10-0218 73.97 \
Total 8: 147.47 %
9
9 Colorado Dept of Revenue 12/27/2019 77-00 Siate Withholding Tax Pay Period: 12/ 10-0217 703.00
9 Colorado Dept of Revenue 01/10/2020 77-00 State Withholding Tex Pay Period: 1/1  10-0247 730.00 “
Total 9: 1,433.00 $
31
31 Mutual of Omaha 01/10/2020 51-01 Group# MOORetirement Plan Pay P  10-0220 184.45
31 Mutual of Omaha 01/10/2020 51-01  Group# MOQORetirement Plan PayP  10-0220 791.46
31 Mutual of Omaha 01/10/2020 51-02 Group# MOO Loan Payment PayPe 10-0220 129.07
Total 31: ; 1,104,698
33
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 01M16/2020 50-00 FPPA Pay Period: 1/10/2020 10-0219 797.97
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 01/10/2020 50-00 FPPA Pay Period: 1/10/2020 10-0219 580.35
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 01/10/2020 90-00 Death & Disability Pay Period: 1410/2  10-0218 203.13
Total 33; /158145
T0
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 12/27/2019 60-01 RMHMO - Employee Only Pay Period 10-0223 208.47
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 12/27/2019 60-01 RMHMO - Employee Only Pay Period  10-0223 3,753.08
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 1212712019 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family PayPe 10-0223 166.99
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 12/27/2018 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family PayPe 10-0223 3,005.98
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 12/27/2019 60-04 RMHMO - Vision Pay Period: 12/27/2  10-0223 36.80
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 01/10/2020 60-01 RMHMO - Empioyee Only Pay Period 10-0223 208.47
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 01/10/2020 80-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family PayPe 10-0223 166.99
70 Rocky Mountain HMO ’ 01/10/2020 80-04 RMHMO - Vision Pay Period: 1/10/20  10-0223 36.90

28




Paonia Transmitiai Register - Unpaid Transmittals Page: 2
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1753 to 12/31/9999 Jan 14, 2020 10:54AM
Transmittal Invoice Pay Per Pay Gl
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Amount
— 9
Total 70 7.583.79 E
71
71 The Harford 12/27/2018 65-01  Group#013307460001 Hartford Basic  10-0226 27.56
71 The Harford 12/2712019 65-02  Group#013307460001 Hartford Suppl 10-6226 29.38
71 The Harford 1212712019 65-63  Group#013307460001 10-0226 126,00
71 The Harford 01M0/2020 65-02  Group#013307460001 Hariford Suppt  10-0228 28,38 %
Total 71: 212.32 g
73
73 Delta Dental of Colorado 12/27/2019 80-05 Dental RMHMO - Dentaf Pay Period:  10-0223 232.54
73 Delta Dental of Colorado 01/10/2020 60-05 Dental RMHMO - Dental Pay Period: 10-0223 232.54 %
Total 73: 465.08 %
Grand Totals: 17,483.87
Report Criteria:

Unpaid fransmittais included
Begin Date: ALL
End Date: ALL

4r632-54+

1210498+

1:581 45+
003

Tr37897n

29




Paonia Pay Code Transaction Report - CHECK Page: 1

Pay period: 12/28/2019 - 1/10/2020 Jan 14, 2020 02:58PM
85-00
Employee Net Pay
Number Name Emp Amt
1057 Adams, Curtis G 814.03
1054 Beardslee, Dominic D 1,349.26
1004 Bolt, Evan 5656.47
1062 Edwards, Roger 1,050.01
1002 Ferguson, J.Cordnne 2,280.66
1020 Ferguson, Neil 1,905.87
1022 Hinyard, Patrick 1,084 45
1001 Jones, Cynthia 1,739.97
1011 Joss, William B 27108
1050 Loherg, Travis 2.383.00
1003 Mojarro-Lopez, Amanda 1,101.87
4025 Patterson, Taffine A 811.46
1065 Redden, Jordan 1,144.40
1051 Reich, Dennis 1,112.62
1026 Vassel, Andrew C 1,142.58
1024 Winnett, Lorin E 1,039.70
Grand Totais:

30

19,802.40

BC

M




31

CHASE D

Managa your account online:
www.chage comfink

New Balance

$428.77

Minlrum Payment Due

$25.00

Payment Due Date

02/17/20

Late Payment Warning: if we do not raceive your minimum
paymant by the dua dale, you may.-have to pay up to a $39 late fas.
Minkmum Payment Warning: Enroll In Auto-Pay and aveld missing
a payment. To enroll, call the number on the bagk of your card of ga

to the wab site iisted abovs.

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Pravious $758.21
Payment, Crediis $756,21
Purchases +$428.77
Cagh Advances $0.00
Balance Tranefers $0.00
Fees Chargad $0.00
Intarast Charged $0.00
New Balance $428.77
Cpaning/Closing Date 12024110 - 01129720
Gredit Llmit $45,000
Avallable Cradit $44,571
Cash Access Line $9,000
Available for Cash $9,000
Past Due Amount $0.00
Balance ovar the Credlit Limit $0.00

YOUR ACCOUNT MESSAGES

Your next AutoPay payrment for $428.77 will be dedusted from your Pay From account and credited on your due date. if your due date
falls on a Saturday, we'll credit your payment ihe Friday before.

Customer Service: Mobie: Download \he
1-800-848-2028 Ghase Mobile® app loday

Your AutoPay amount will be reduced by any payments or merchant credits that post to your account before we process your AutoPay
payment. if tha total of thess payments and merchant credits Is more than your set AutoPay amount, your AutoPay payment for that

reonth will be zero,

CHASE © '
4
(]
PO, BOX 15123

WILMINGTON, DE 19850-6123

For Undeliverable Mall Only

39352 BEX 2 02020 G

CINDY JONES
TOWN OF PAONIA

PO B
PACNIA CO 814280460

AUTOPAY IS ON
See Your Account
Messages for detalls.

$

Paymaent Due Date:
New Balance:

Minimum Paiment: $25.00

02/17/20
sa28.77

Amount Enclosed

AUTOPAY IS ON

CARDMEMBER SERVICE
PO BOX 6284
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6204




CHASE G BB Meege your scoount oriine: Gustomer Sarvice: - Mobile: Bownload fhe
' wyns.chage.com/ink 1-B00-045-2028 Ghasa Mobils®app loday
5. .
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Date: of
Transaction Merchant Name or Fransaction Bescription $ Amount
0147 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT-THANKYOU 9615
41108 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CO ~ 3500
o1/08 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CO 7 3500
o118 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CO P 15.00
CINDY JONES
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 8301) 5611.15-
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED
o167 CEDARPOINT HEALTHLLG - GEDAREDGECO ST  eoee
TRAVIS LOBERG e
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 29356) $160.00
ows  AMZNMKpUS AmzncomBlWA 4207
12139 GEDAR POINT HEALTH LLC - CEDAREDRGE CO ~ 160.00
0104 WM SUPERGCENTER #5458 DELTACO 12,47

CORINNE FERGUSON
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE {CARD 3742) $130.40

otiba ENDICIA 800-676-3270 CA Aro8

12423 UsPs PO 47680660541 PAONIA CD - .55
12430 USPS PO 0769660541 PAONIA CO o 3,80
oi/o8 USPS PO 0765860541 PAONIA CO 885
TOWNOF PAONIA
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE {CARD 8181) $8.69-
2020 Totals Year-to-Date
Tolal foes charged In 2020 $0.00
Tolalinterest charged in 2020 $0.00
Year-to-date tolals do not reflect any fee or interest refunds
you may have recegived,
INTEREST CHARGES
Your Annuak Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account,
Annual Balance
Batance Type Percentage Subject Te interaest
Rate (APR) Interest Rate Charges
PURCHASES | .. oo it o somusont st o o s s
Purchases 14, 74%{v){d}

Cash Advances wAHNS

" Balance Tra a0

31 Days In Billing Period
{v) = Variahla Rata
(d} = Datiy Balance Method {including new transactions)
(a) = Average Daily Balance Melhod {Including new transactions)

tiaase see Information Aboit Your Account sectien for the Galoulation of Balanoa Subject to Interest Rate, Annual Renewal Notlce,
How to Avoid Interest onPurchases, and other important informatian, as applicable.

32

H i HoH Date: 01/23/20




ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 2019

5.
BANK ACCOUNT JAN AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
OPERATING ACCOUNTS

FSBC PREV BAL 21,553.27 211,788.87 250,916.96 120,160.42 196,142.61 152,845.68

oPS CKS/DR 330,245.06 197,051.49 473,388.21 157,125.76 286,613.38 275,182.58

DEP/CR 348,315.08 236,179.58 342,631.67 233,107.95 243,316.45 256,364.00

END BAL 39,623.29 250,916.96 120,160.42 196,142.61 152,845.68 134,027.10

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FSB PREV BAL 25.00 19,077.62 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00

PAYROLL CKS/OR 36,405.68 57,374.87 41,312.07 36,034.18 46,001.83 45,470.30

DEP/CR 53,823.96 38,322.25 41,312.07 36,034.18 46,001.83 64,534.41

END BAL 17,443.28 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 19,089.11

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

RESESTRICTED FUND ACCOUNTS

FSBC-858 PREV BAL 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
GRANT CKS/OR - - - - - -
PASS-THRU DEP/CR - - - - - -

END BAL 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FSBC (FCNB)-0571 PREV BAL 25.00 35.77 35,77 35.77 35.77 35.77
INTERNAL CKS/OR - - - - # -
GRANTS DEP/CR - - - - - -

END BAL 25.00 35.77 35.77 35.77 35.77 35.77

RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.05% 0.00% 0.05% 0.00%

LFSB PREV BAL 58,045.59 58,129.91 58,142.25 58,154.20 58,166.55 58,178.50
WWTP CKS/DR - - - - - -
DEP/CR - - - - - -

INT/CR 12.32 12.34 11.95 12.35 11.95 12.35

END BAL 58,057.91 58,142.25 58,154.20 58,166.55 58,178.50 58,190.85

RATE 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.25% 0.10% 0.10%

FsBC (FCNB) PREV BAL 27,490.77 2,676.15 4,678.69 4,679.27 4,679.87 4,680.44

CONSERV CKS/DR 27,500.77 - - - - 8,584.41

TRUST 856 DEP/CR - 2,001.99 - - - 5,220.43

INT/CR 4.37 0.55 0.58 0.60 0.57 0.31

END BAL (5.63) 4,678.69 4,679.27 4,679.87 4,680.44 1,316.77

RATE 0.08% 0.08% 0.08% 0.15% 0.08% 0.08%

FSBC PREV BAL 88,410.06 72,623.28 72,638.70 72,653.63 72,669.06 72,683.99
ISPACE TO CKS/DR 15,899.05 - - - - -
CREATE DEP/CR - - - - - -

INT/CR 22.30 15.42 14,93 15.43 14.93 15.43

END BAL 72,533.31 72,638.70 72,653.63 72,669.06 72,683.99 72,699.42

RATE 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.25% 0.15% 0.15%

FSBC PREV BAL 9,500.00 9,592.00 25,342.00 29,292.00 30,792.00 33,092.00

PARK CKS/DR 200.00 - - - - 6,024.25

CONTRIBUTION DEP/CR 4,700.00 15,750.00 3,950.00 1,500.00 2,300.00 62.52
INT/CR - - - - - -

END BAL 14,000.00 25,342.00 29,292.00 30,792.00 33,092.00 27,130.27

|raTE 0.08% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.05% 0.00%

33




5 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 2019
BANK ACCOUNT JAN AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
FSB PREV BAL 8,327.91 51,921.73 13,606.52 22,303.80 3,790.97 3,791.44
HMMKT CKS/DR 19,510.00 38,322.25 91,312.07 36,034.18 - -
RESERVE DEP/CR 12,000.00 & 100,009.35 17,519.98 - -
INT/CR 0.03 7.04 1.37 0.47 0.48
END BAL 817.94 13,606.52 22,303.80 3,790.97 3,791.44 3,791.92
lraTe 0.15% 0.150% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.075%
colLo PREV BAL 1,046,107.26 1,789,289.23 1,792,736.90 1,795,959.17 1,799,113.79 1,801,968.49
TRUST CKS/OR 250,000.00 - - 0 0 0
PLUSH DEP/CR - - - - - -
INVESTMENT INT/CR 2,354.86 3,447.67 3,222.27 3,154.62 2,854.70 2,865.85
END BAL 798,462.12 1,792,736.90 1,795,959.17 1,799,113.79 1,801,968.49 1,804,834.34
AVG RATE 1.51% 2.23% 1.24% 2.07% 1.29% 2.48%
FSBC PREV BAL 600,831.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rlmo CKS/DR - - 0 0 0 E
cD-1936 DEP/CR - - - - - -
INT/CR - - - - - -
END BAL 600,831.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AVG RATE 0.55%
FSBC PREV BAL 400,964.56 200,840.36 200,840.36 200,840.36 200,840.36 200,840.36
18MO CKS/DR - - & = 0 -
cD-2143 DEP/CR - - - - - -
INT/CR - - - = : 275.40
END BAL 400,964.56 200,840.36 200,840.36 200,840.36 200,840.36 201,115.76
AVG RATE 0.55% 0.55% 0.55% 0.55% 0.55% 0.55%
FSBC PREV BAL - 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,260.27 251,260.27
18MO CKS/OR - - - 0 -
cD-2143 DEP/CR - - - - -
INT/CR - - - 1,260.27 - -
END BAL - 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,260.27 251,260.27 251,260,27
AVG RATE 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
LINE-OF-CREDIT
rrsac PREV BAL - - - - - -
Loc CKS/DR 50,000.00 . -
[$200,000.00 DEP/CR - - -
INT/CR - - -
END BAL (50,000.00) - - - - -
AVG RATE
TOTAL PREV BAL 2,261,306.20 2,665,999.92 2,668,988.15 2,554,128.62 2,617,541.25 2,579,426.94
TOTAL CKS/DR 729,760.56 292,748.61 606,012.35 229,194.12 332,615.21 335,261.54
TOTAL DEP/CR 418,839.04 292,253.82 487,903.09 288,162.11 291,618.28 326,181.36
TOTAL INT/CR 2,393.88 3,483.02 3,249.73 4,444.64 2,882.62 3,169.82
TOTAL 2019 ACCOUNTS 1,952,778.56 2,668,988.15 2,554,128.62 2,617,541.25 2,579,426.94 2,573,516.58
TOTAL 2018 ACCOUNTS 2,243,850.59 2,888,148.39 2,489,282.80 2,373,303.20 2,385,227.66 2,261,306.20
TOTAL 2017 ACCOUNTS 1,916,629.29 1,857,731.32 2,565,761.51 2,498,308.06 2,542,350.77 2,592,978.01
TOTAL 2016 ACCOUNTS 987,595.88 1,894,042.44 1,883,051.68 1,879,795.32 1,992,492.28 1,777,483.60
TOTAL 2015 ACCOUNTS 1,653,400.33 1,677,560.21 1,550,452.03 1,568,412.32 1,476,434.43 1,721,006.44
TOTAL 2014 ACCOUNTS 2,036,560.85 1,991,633.33 2,054,088.,02 2,074,813.39 2,032,794.46 1,921,074.79
TOTAL 2013 ACCOUNTS 2,361,290.03 1,887,185.49 2,153,583.57 2,175,646.11 2,188,694.46 2,112,110.50
TOTAL 2012 ACCOUNTS 2,362,402.55 2,373,017.68 2,356,132,02 2,552,358.60 2,553,516.47 2,473,702.32
2018 V5 2019 (291,072.03) (219,160.24) 64,845.82 244,238.05 194,199.28 312,210.38

34




INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
12/31/2019 DEC (13} DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
ADMINSTRATION

10-3101 PROPERTY TAXES : . 1,460.66 247.04 257.81 101,162.23 100,999.00  100.16% 163.23
10-3103 SALES TAX - TOWN = z 2 (8,358.00) 3,840.46 30,742.00 65,490.00  46.94% (34,748.00)
10-3108 PENALTY & INTEREST : = 55.00 19.37 15.10 347.00 450.00  77.11% (103.00)
10-3109 DELINQUENT TAX . 2 32,07 = = 47.31 100.00  47.31% (52.69)
10-32-01  LIQUOR LICENSES - 5 575.00 50.00 225.00 3,450.00 4,500.00  76.67% (1,050.00)
12-32-04  SPECIAL REVIEWS . 15.00 . . 18.24 6,562.97 2,000,00  328.15% 4,562.97
10-35-04  INTEREST INCOME - 1,229.07 930.82 2,289.74 1,059.61 12,909.34 12,800.00  100.85% 109.34
10-35-05  LATE CHARGES - 520.00 570.00 785.00 532.15 8,158.62 7,500,00  108.78% 658.62
10-35-06  OTHER INCOME = 4 z 2 4 246.15 500.00  49.23% (253.85)
10-35-15  REFUND OF EXPENDITURES = 1,562.92 336.71 z 80.26 10,998.51 . 0.00% 10,998.51
10-35-16  RESTITUTION = 130.00 720.64 511.20 590.64 9,779.80 3,000.00  325.99% 6,779.80
< 3,456.99 4,680.90 {4,455.65) 6,619.27 184,403.93 197,339.00  93.45% (12,935.07)
10-41-01  MAYOR & TRUSTEES - 1,750.00 - . 1,800.00 7,150.00 7,200.00  99.31% (50.00)

10-41-02  TOWN ADMIN/CONTRACT LABOR - 100.00 629.09 1,158.18 100.00 3,840.54 . 0.00% 5
10-41-03  SALARIES & WAGES - 1,647.00 3,870.25 1,635.79 4,044.77 27,290.03 25,551.57  106.80% 1,738.46
10-41-04  EMPLOYER FICA - 208.74 237.15 99.54 359,51 2,093.51 2,031.19  103.07% 62.32
10-41-05  EMPLOYER MEDICARE . 43.85 55.48 23.29 84.11 489.72 475.04  103.09% 14.68
10-41-06  UNEMPLOYMENT TAX = 4.89 11.60 4.84 12.09 81.50 76.68  106.29% 4.82
10-41-07  HEALTH INSURANCE o 106.53 341,21 106.53 210.53 2,121.75 3,678.65  57.68% (1,556.90)
10-41-08  PENSION = 79.40 192.40 79.40 200.75 1,343.63 1,315.87  102.11% 27.76
10-41-10  WORKMENS COMPENSATION . . ’ « . 213.00 350.00  60.86% (137.00)
CONTRACT LABOR = . . - = . 5,000.00 0.00% (5,000.00)
10-41-15  OFFICE SUPPLIES 168.33 40093 76.78 236.82 361.11 4,119.32 3,535.00  116.53% 584.32
10-41-16  OPERATING SUPPLIES - 78.13 95.52 39.81 54.50 655.37 1,100.00  59.58% (444.63)
10-41-17  POSTAGE 4 22.84 192.25 14.30 - 1,688.86 250,00  675.54% 1,438.86
10-41-20  LEGAL SERVICES 2,077.00 1,014.00 4,694.06 15,113.50 5,304.00 53,020.91 75,000.00  70.69% (21,979.09)

ELECTION = - - s & = 0.00% =
10-41-21  AUDIT & BUDGET EXPENSE = - = = 2 5,170.00 6,500.00  79.54% (1,330.00)
10-41-25  TOWN HALL EXPENSE 75.96 870.81 723.46 706.90 735.98 11,043.23 11,850.00  93.19% (806.77)
10-41-26  TRAVEL & MEETINGS = 1,031.06 303.19 50.82 387.46 3,855.74 7,000.00  55.08% (3,144.26)
10-41-27  INSURANCE & BONDS - " 1,000.00 - . 6,437.66 5,300.00  121.47% 1,137.66
10-41-28  UTILITIES 99.49 487.99 45278 369.66 380.59 5,400.41 5,400.00  100.01% 0.41
10-41-29  TELEPHONE - 4439 4439 44,39 52,05 1,466.29 1,900.00  77.17% (433.71)
10-41-30  PUBLISHING & ADS 61.12 1,949.03 35.40 322.74 372.51 3,455.94 3,200.00  108.00% 255.94
10-41-31  DUES & SUBSCRITPIONS “ 165.00 150.00 = z 8,166.30 832500  98.09% (158.70)
10-41-33  DATA PROCESSING - 356.53 404.01 2,727.42 1,280.38 10,634.95 9,300.00  114.35% 1,334.95
10-41-43  CULTURAL EVENTS . . . ’ - 7,500.00 5,000.00  150.00% 2,500.00
10-41-44  HUMAN SERVICES - . 13.28 - 1,250.00 3,763.28 5,800.00  64.88% (2,036.72)
10-41-90  TREASURER'S FEE . " 14.45 5.64 5.78 2,142.78 2,200.00  97.40% (57.22)

MISCELLANEOUS - - (200.00) 200.00 - - -
2,481.90 10,366.12 13,336.75 22,939.57 16,996.12 173,144.72 197,339.00  87.74% (28,034.82)
(2,481.90) (6,909.13) (8,655.85) (27,395.22) (10,376.85) 11,259.21 . 15,099.75
BEGINNING RESERVE 28,641.07 28,641.07 28,641,07
INCOME : 3,456.99 4,680.90 (4,455.65) 6,619.27 184,403.93 197,339.00 (12,935.07)
EXPENDITURE 2,481.90 10,366.12 13,336.75 22,939.57 16,996.12 173,144.72 197,339.00 (28,034.82)

ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE (2,481.90) (6,909.13) (8,655.85) (27,395.22) (10,376.85) 11,259.21 5 15,099,75
ENDING RESERVE 39,900.28 28,641.07 43,740.82

35

Page 1of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
ASye 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CURYTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
ACq 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
BUILDING
12-31-03 SALES TAX - TOWN 9,477.83 - - - 13,678.87 23,156.70 - 0.00% &
12-32-03 BUILDING PERMITS - 1,230.80 4,925.35 620.25 3,639.10 28,221.75 56,925.00 49,58% (28,703.25)
9,477.83 1,230.80 4,925.35 620.25 17,317.97 51,378.45 56,925.00 90.26% (28,703.25)
12-43-03 SALARIES & WAGES " 27173 676.81 271.74 290.96 2,967.51 2,303.65  128.82% 663.86
CONTRACT LABOR 2,913.00 3,895.00 3,488.00 5,979.00 & 45,421.00 50,000.00 90.84% (4,579.00)
12-43-04 EMPLOYER FICA - 16.84 41.96 16.84 18.04 183.96 143.42  128.27% 40,54
12-43-05 EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 3.94 9.81 3.94 4,22 42.97 33.54  128.12% 9.43
12-43-06 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0.82 2,03 0.82 0.88 8.95 6.94  128.96% 2.01
12-43-07 HEALTH INSURANCE % 0.11 0.22 0.11 0.11 1.32 452.52 0.29% (451.20)
12-43-08 PENSION 13.46 33.65 13.46 14.42 146.90 109.93  133.63% 36,97
12-43.10 WORKMENS COMPENSATION “ - - - “ 522.00 522.00
12-43-15 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - - 84.38 370.56 500.00 74.11% (129.44)
12-43-16 OPERATING SUPPLIES . - 7 - 4 = # #
12-43-17 POSTAGE - - - . - 50.00 0.00% (50.00)
12-43-20 LEGAL SERVICES z - . = - 838.50 2,500.00 33.54% (1,661.50)
12-43-23 VEHICLE EXPENSE - - - - - = -
12-43-26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - & - - - B 3
12-43-27 INSURANCE & BONDS “ - - = - 598.52 825.00 72.55% (226.48)
12-43-29 TELEPHONE - - - - - 86.35 - 86.35
12-43-30 PUBLISHING & ADS - - - - - 54.91 - 54,91
12-43-31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - - ] - - 135.00 - 135.00
MISCELLANOUS - 5 - - - - -
2,913.00 4,201.90 4,252.48 6,285.91 413.01 51,378.45 56,925.00 90.26% (5,546.55)
6,564.83 (2,971.10) 672.87 (5,665.66) 16,904.96 5 = (23,156.70)
BEGINNING RESERVE = = =
INCOME 9,477.83 1,230.80 4,925.35 620.25 17,317.97 51,378.45 56,925.00 (28,703.25)
EXPENDITURE 2,913.00 4,201.90 4,252.48 6,285.91 413.01 51,378.45 56,925.00 (5,546.55)
ADJUSTMENT
NET CHANGE 6,564.83 (2,971.10) 672.87 (5,665.66) 16,904.96 = - (23,156.70)
ENDING RESERVE (23,156.70)

36

Page 2 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
ACq 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
LAW ENFORCEMENT
14-31-02 5.0. AUTO TAXES = 1,578.54 1,939.73 1,349.96 1,766.75 18,678.31 16,700.00  111.85% 1,978.31
14-31-03 SALES TAX - TOWN 16,180.27 16,138.22 22,088.93 17,290.71 17,519.33 180,777.68 145,600.00  124.16% 35,177.68
14-31-04 SALES TAX - COUNTY 10,671.93 11,277.01 11,138.76 10,478.18 11,194.24 120,348.86 102,000.00  117.99% 18,348.86
14-31-06 CIGARETTE TAX - 110.03 110.89 133.26 110.99 1,325.18 1,200.00  110.43% 125.18
14-32-06 VIN INSPECTIONS - 110.00 70.00 90.00 40.00 1,155.00 1,200.00 96.25% (45.00)
14-33-02 MOTOR VEHICLE - $1.50 - 165.62 250.76 167.26 267.87 2,612.59 2,500.00 104.50% 112,59
14-33-03 MOTOR VEHICLE - $2.50 - 266.04 377.90 238.96 351.46 3,458.81 3,500.00 98.82% (41.19)
14-34-01 COURT FINES - 14.00 53.00 - 50.00 631.78 100.00  631.78% 531.78
14-34-02 POLICE FINES - 1,210.00 3,529.00 2,248,00 668.00 20,437.07 20,500,00 99.69% (62.93)
14-34-03 MISCELLANEQUS FINES-BONDS - 14.75 # 40,00 5.00 787.10 1,200.00 65.59% (412.90)
SCHOOL (SRO) - - 10,000.00 - - 20,000.00 20,000,00  100.00% -
14-34-05 DOG TAGS - 55.00 - 50.00 25.00 785.00 400.00  196.25% 385.00
14-34-50 PD Grant - 8,473.76 - - - 18,274.39 9,500,00 192.36% 8,774.39
26,852.20 39,412.97 49,558.97 32,086.33 31,998.64 389,271,77 324,400.00  120.00% 64,871.77
14-42-02 JUDGE - 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 3,600.00 3,600,00  100.00% -
14-42-03 SALARIES & WAGES - 14,959.38 25,531.78 15,315.42 15,089.81 194,457.67 200,869.45 96.81% (6,411.78)
14-42-04 EMPLOYER FICA - 18.60 18.60 18.60 18.60 614.04 1,819.12 33,75% (1,205.08)
14-42-05 EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 214,08 363.78 219.24 215,97 2,768.84 2,964.73 93.39% (195.89)
14-42-06 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX - 45.79 77.51 46.84 46.16 594.21 613.39 96.87% (19.18)
14-42-07 HEALTH INSURANCE - 2,016.64 5,325.86 2,012.33 2,016.64 24,397,12 28,524.20 85.53% (4,127.08)
PENSION - 241,93 375.97 192.58 192.58 2,351.62 3,853.76 61.02% (1,502.14)
14-42-10 WORKMENS COMPENSATION - - - - - 9,286.00 7,400.00 125.49% 1,886.00
14-42-11 FPPA PENSION - 1,127.22 1,577.49 1,117.79 1,113.97 13,679.30 13,427.55 101.87% 251.75
14-42-12 FPPAD&D - 394,54 676.49 391.25 389.92 4,912,18 4,531.80  108.39% 380.38
14-42-15 OFFICE SUPPLES 301.21 41.48 138.84 253.45 - 788.28 1,875.00 42,04% (1,086.72)
14-42-16 OPERATING SUPPLIES - 118.56 216,13 1,277.56 40.41 9,416.,91 5,330.00 176.68% 4,086.91
14-42-17 POSTAGE - 25.50 50.00 3.60 - 283.42 125.00 226,74% 158.42
14-42-20 LEGAL SERVICES - - - - - 195.00 1,500.00 13.00% (1,305.00)
14-42-22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - 280.00 - - - 280.00 250.00  112.00% 30.00
14-42-23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 691.27 450,52 719,51 1,306.08 2,076.16 15,855.16 11,850.00  133.80% 4,005.16
14-42-26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - 18.07 35.31 - 3,604.71 3,500.00 102.99% 104.71
14-42-27 INSURANCE & BONDS - - 470.53 - - 16,536.10 15,346.00  107.76% 1,190.10
14-42-28 UTILITIES - 199.09 182.87 134.32 143.17 2,066.34 2,000.00 103.32% 66.34
14-42-29 TELEPHONE - 133.45 133.45 133.45 133.58 2,641,75 2,570.00 102.79% 71.75
14-42-30 PUBLISHING & ADS - - - - - 141.90 100.00  141.90% 41,90
14-42-31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - - - 1,675.00 - 3,235.00 4,375.00 73.94% (1,140.00)
14-42-33 Data Processing - 403.28 403.28 582.16 378.20 9,719.28 7,375.00 131.79% 2,344.28
14-44-01 VET FEES - - - - - - 500.00 0.00% (500.00)
MISCELLANOUS 17.00 - - - . 25.07 100.00 25.07% (74.93)
992,48 20,970.06 36,580.16 25,014.98 22,155.17 321,449.90 324,400.00 99.09% (2,950.10)
25,859.72 18,442.91 12,978.81 7,071,35 9,843.47 67,821.87 - 67,821.87
BEGINNING RESERVE 62,473.03 62,473.03 62,473.03
INCOME 26,852.20 39,412.97 49,558.97 32,086.33 31,998.64 389,271.77 324,400.00 64,871.77
EXPENDITURE 992.48 20,970,06 36,580.16 25,014.98 22,155.17 321,449.90 324,400.00 (2,950.10)
ADJUSTMENT
NET CHANGE 25,859,72 18,442.91 12,978.81 7,071.35 9,843.47 67,821.87 - 67,821.87

ENDING RESERVE

37

130,294.90

62,473,03

130,294.90

Page 3 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
acq 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
PARKS
16-31-03  SALES TAX-TOWN 3 5 22,088.93 - s 47,890.85 66,056.00  72.50% (18,165.15)
16-33-07  SEVERANCE TAX = . 2 . 10,721.21 10,721.21 7,050,00  152.07% 3,671.21
16-33-08  MINERAL LEASING s 2 = 6,580.32 6,580.32 6,000.00  109.67% 580.32
16-35-01  RENTS & ROVALTIES 5 4,351.51 - 52,00 2,355.00 31,373.51 5900.00  531.75% 25,473.51
16-35-04  GRANT REVENUE . 15,000.00 - - 25,000.00
16-35-09  PARK CONTRIBUTIONS . 62.52 2,300.00 4,600.00 3,950.00 45,487.52 22,400.00  203.07% 23,087.52
16-35-10  OTHER AGENCY CONT - - 3 - e
- 19,414.03 24,388.93 4,652.00 23,606.53 167,053.41 107,406.00  155.53% 34,647.41
16-46-03  SALARIES & WAGES = 2,107.73 3,202.08 2,035.52 2,001.10 26,716.44 27,037.66  98.81% (321.22)
16-46-04  EMPLOYER FICA - 126.29 191.71 122,28 120.08 1,594.29 1,676.16  95.12% (81.87)
16-46-05  EMPLOYER MEDICARE . 29.54 44.82 28.59 28.00 372.85 392.01  95.11% (19.16)
16-46-06  UNEMPLOYMENT TAX = 6.34 9.63 6.11 6.03 79.77 8110  98.36% (1.33)
16-46-07  HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE . 345.78 867.46 299.76 345.76 3,780.03 3,506.24  107.81% 273.79
16-46-08  PENSION . 81.77 130.38 79.58 79.58 997.94 1,117.83  89.27% (119.89)
16-46-10  WORKMENS COMPENSATION - - - : = 2,297.00 475.00  483.58% 1,822.00
16-46-15  OFFICE SUPPLIES - 26.97 17.02 : 2 77.91 100.00  77.91% (22.09)
16-06-16  OPERATING SUPPLIES 3 251.55 433.28 334.15 533.91 4,195.34 4,750.00  88.32% (554.66)
16-46-17  POSTAGE z « = 2 . - 100.00 0.00% (100.00)
16-46-20  LEGAL z - 280.00 . = 280.00 500.00  56.00% (220.00)
16-46-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 66.50 (1,019.56) 277.82 1,274.18 19,518.55 53,252.43 36,870.00  144.43% 16,382.43
16-06-23  VEHICLE EXPENSE - 6.38 35.00 82.39 199.75 1,068.97 500.00  213.79% 568.97
16-46-24  RENTALS - 750.00 . - - 750.00 2,000.00  37.50% (1,250.00)
16-46-25  SHOP EXPENSE . 266.83 39.36 48,16 96.32 1,058.26 1,775.00  59.62% (716.74)
16-46-27  INSURANCE & BONDS - - 5 - 2 3,929.25 3,500.00  112.26% 429,25
16-46-28  UTILITIES 39.62 635.19 720.21 710.16 567.96 7,573.89 7,200,00  105.19% 373.89
16-46-29  TELEPHONE 5 33.27 33.21 33.21 33.31 389.37 100.00  389.37% 289.37
16-46-30  PUBLISHING & ADS = z = 141.94 - 182.79 2500 731.16% 157.79
16-46-32  FEES & PERMITS = « - . . 748.45 700.00  106.92% 48.45
16-46-42  CONTRACT SERVICES . - 2,000.00 . - 2,225.00 2,000,00  111.25% 225.00
16-46-70  CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,920.00 394,21 14,654.00 148.00 - 34,116.21 5 34,116.21
MISCELLANOUS . - - . . 119,83 13,000.00 0.92% (12,880.17)
| 19,026.12 4,042,29 22,935.98 5,344.03 23,530.44 145,806.02 107,406.00  135.75% 38,400.02
(19,026.12) 15,371.74 1,452.95 (692.03) 76.09 21,247.39 : (3,752.61)
BEGINNING RESERVE 27,681.58 27,681.58 27,681.58
INCOME - 19,414.03 24,388.93 4,652.00 23,606.53 167,053.41 107,406.00 34,647.41
EXPENDITURE 19,026.12 4,042.29 22,935.98 5,344.03 23,530.44 145,806.02 107,406.00 38,400.02
ADJUSTMENT
NET CHANGE (19,026.12) 15,371.74 1,452.95 (692.03) 76.09 21,247.39 = (3,752.61)
ENDING RESERVE 48,928.97 27,681.58 23,928.97

38

Page 4 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
acq 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
STREETS
20-31-03  SALES TAX-TOWN 2 . s 25,648.71 - 56,147.46 17,704.00  317.15% 38,443.46
20-31-05  FRANCHISE TAX 5,366.15 3,413.61 3,148.69 6,967.72 2,821.49 55,428.20 58,325.00  95.03% (2,396.80)
20-32-02  MISCELLANEQUS PERMITS . 150.00 100.00 300.00 250.00 2,800.00 1,500.00  186.67% 1,300.00
20-33-01  HIGHWAY USERS TAX = 4,350.91 4,291.65 4,427.55 4,856.86 52,709.91 48,150.00  109.47% 4,559,91
20-33-10  ROAD & BRIDGE - - 94.57 15.88 16.58 6,504.12 6,400.00  101.63% 104.12
20-35-02  MOTOR FUEL TAX REFUNDS - - 345.90 . 2 1,228.00 1,300.00  94.46% (72.00)
5,366.15 7,914.52 7,980.81 37,359.86 7,944.93 174,817.69 133,379.00  131.07% 41,438.69
20-45-03  SALARIES & WAGES 2 2,920.79 4,756.78 2,869.25 2,773.43 37,587.56 37,279.30  100.83% (308.26)
20-45-04  EMPLOYER FICA s 175.05 285,65 172.32 166.59 2,243.55 2,311.28  97.07% 67.73
20-45-05  EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 40.95 66.81 40.29 38.97 524.69 540.54  97.07% 15.85
20-45-06  UNEMPLOYMENT TAX = 8.78 14.28 8.60 8.34 112.15 111.84  100.28% (0.31)
20-45-07  HEALTH INSURANCE . 457.68 1,163.05 411.66 457.62 5,148.25 4,771.60  107.89% (376.65)
20-45-08  PENSION - 112.32 194.08 109.20 109.20 1,383.06 1,494.44  92.55% 111.38
2044510 WORKMENS COMPENSATION - - B g = 2,540.50 3,700.00  68.66% 1,159.50
20-45-15  OFFICE SUPPLIES - g 2.84 = 2 2.84 150.00 1.89% 147.16
20-45-16  OPERATING SUPPLIES 21.49 10.69 26.89 (1,478.10) 3.42 563.39 250.00  225.36% (313.39)
20-45-17  POSTAGE - s - ) - 39.67 100.00  39.67% 60.33
204520 LEGAL & ENG SERVICES g z . E . 1,845.00 5000.00  36.90% 3,155.00
20-45-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - 25377 1,395.35 5,503.23 7,272.04 45,814.50 17,335.00  264.29% (28,479.50)
20-45-23  VEHICLE EXPENSE 407.28 667.39 442.85 373.04 520.09 7,383.91 9,200.00  85.69% 1,316.09
20-45-24  RENTALS - , - - 3 - 2,500.00 0.00% 2,500.00
20-45-25  SHOP EXPENSE 27.57 605.69 59,70 16.34 255.55 3,734.49 4,000.00  93.36% 265.51
20-45-27  INSURANCE & BONDS - g 4 x s 5,593.26 5,200.00  107.56% (393.26)
20-45-28  UTILITIES ) 1,848.80 1,833.48 1,691.22 1,598.76 20,605.96 21,000.00  98.12% 394.04
20-45-43  STREET LIGHTING = 38.27 = - - 38.27 (38.27)
20-45-29  TELEPHONE . - 43.28 38.21 43.38 421.24 160.00  263.28% (261.24)
20-45-30  PUBLISHING & ADS 5 - . - . 11.67 2500  46.68% 13.33
20-45-31  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - . . - - - 550.00 0.00% 550.00
20-45-42  SNOW REMOVAL 309.21 540,72 470.49 - g 20,094.88 17,700.00  113.53% (2,394.88)
MISCELLANOUS . - - z 2 , 2
765.55 7,680.90 10,755.53 9,755.26 13,247.39 156,188.84 133,379.00  117.10% (22,809.84)
4,600.60 233.62 (2,774.72) 27,604.60 (5,302.46) 18,628.85 - 64,248.53
BEGINNING RESERVE 123,576.13 123,576.13 123,576.13
INCOME 5,366.15 7,914.52 7,980.81 37,359.86 7,944.93 174,817.69 133,379.00 41,438.69
EXPENDITURE 765.55 7,680.90 10,755.53 9,755.26 13,247.39 156,188.84 133,379.00 (22,809.84)
ADJUSTMENT
NET CHANGE 4,600,60 233.62 (2,774.72) 27,604.60 (5,302.46) 18,628.85 - 64,248.53
ENDING RESERVE 142,204.98 123,576.13 187,824.66

39

Page 5 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A9 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
aq 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
STREET-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

22-31-05  IMPACT FEE : 3,633.41 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 44,836.53 43,225.00  103.73% 1,611.53
22-35-04  SALES TAX- TOWN 6,702.44 16,138.22 - ) = 22,840.66 16,750.00  136.36% 6,090.66
22-33-01  HIGHWAY USER TAX 5 . : . " 3,682.37 5000.00  73.65% (1,317.63)
6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 64,975.00  109.83% 6,384.56
22-45-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - - - - s 5 64,975.00 0.00% (64,975.00)

22-45-99  TRANSFER - - 5 - = 3 =
: ) 2 2 3 . 64,975.00 0.00% (64,975.00)
6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 - 71,359.56
BEGINNING RESERVE 19,415.89 19,415.89 19,415.89
INCOME 6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 64,975.00 6,384.56
EXPENDITURE 5 5 - - = o 64,975.00 (64,975.00)

ADJUSTMENT
NET CHANGE 6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 - 71,359.56
ENDING RESERVE 90,775.45 19,415.89 90,775.45
BRIDGE
24-35-04  INTEREST INCOME - 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042.93 11,065.26 2,500.00  442.61% 8,565.26
24-35-13  BRIDGE REVENUE 5 : 2 e : 40,000.00 297,500.00  13.45%  (257,500.00)
5 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042.93 51,065.26 300,000.00  17.02%  (248,934.74)
24-45-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE < - 5 s . - 300,000.00 000%  (300,000.00}
. = . - 4 . 300,000.00  000%  (300,000.00)
~ 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042.93 51,065.26 . 51,065.26
BEGINNING RESERVE 93,910.77 93,910.77 93,910.77
INCOME - 927.57 923,98 1,021.05 1,042.93 51,065.26 300,000.00 (248,934.74)
EXPENDITURE . = 5 : . - 300,000.00 (300,000.00)
NET CHANGE 2 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042.93 51,065.26 o 51,065.26
ENDING RESERVE 144,976.03 93,910.77 144,976.03
SIDEWALK

26-30-01  SIDEWALK REVENUE . 2,573.52 2,565.30 2,568.00 2,549.99 30,773.49 3540000  86.93% (4,626.51)
| S 2,573.52 2,565.30 2,568.00 2,549.99 30,773.49 35400.00  86.93% (4,626.51)

26-45-15  OFFICE SUPPLIES . “ . . . - - 5
26-45-20  LEGAL SERVICES = - . - - - 500.00 0.00% (500.00)
26-45-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE . 6,986.00 7,495.00 - 187.21 14,668.21 34,800.00  42.15% (20,131.79)
26-45-30  PUBLISHING & ADS - - 2 ) = 2 100.00 0.00% (100.00)

26-49-99  TRANSFERS . . = = ﬁ 2 . =
5 6,986.00 7,495.00 5 187.21 14,668.21 35,400.00  41.44% (20,731.79)
5 (4,412.48) (4,929.70) 2,568.00 2,362.78 16,105.28 - 16,105.28
BEGINNING RESERVE 3,658.62 3,658.62 3,658.62
INCOME 5 2,573.52 2,565.30 2,568.00 2,549.99 30,773.49 35,400,00 (4,626.51)
EXPENDITURE s 6,986.00 7,495.00 = 187.21 14,668.21 35,400.00 (20,731.79)
NET CHANGE - (4,412.48) (4,929.70) 2,568.00 2,362.78 16,105.28 - 16,105.28
ENDING RESERVE 19,763.90 3,658.62 19,763.90

40

Page 6 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
ASp 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
AC( 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
SPACE2CREATE
32-35-01 BOETTCHER GRANT - - - - - - 150,000.00 0.00% (150,000.00)
32-35-02 DOLA GRANT - - - - - 7,453.19 7,453.19
32-35-05 INTEREST & 15.43 14,93 15.43 14.93 188.41 - 188.41
32-35-09 S2C CONTRIBUTIONS - - 5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00
- 15.43 5,014.93 15.43 14.93 12,641.60 150,000.00 8.43% (137,358.40)
32-50-02 CONTRACT LABOR - - - - - - - -
32-50-15 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - - - - - - -
32-50-17 - - - - - - - -
32-50-22 STUDIES - - - - = 26,556.00 197,299.77 13.46% (170,743.77)
32-50-26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - - - - 2,180.87 2,180.87
32-50-30 PUBLISHING & ADS = - - - = - -
- - - - - 28,736.87 197,299.77 14.57% (168,562.90)
- 15.43 5,014.93 15.43 14.93 (16,095.27) (47,299.77) 31,204.50
BEGINNING RESERVE 29,219.43 29,219.43 29,219.43
INCOME - 15.43 5,014,93 15.43 14.93 12,641.60 150,000.00 (150,000.00)
EXPENDITURE - - - - - 28,736.87 197,299.77 (168,562.90)
NET CHANGE - 15.43 5,014.93 15.43 14.93 (16,095.27) (47,299.77) 18,562.90
ENDING RESERVE 13,124.16 (18,080.34) 47,782.33
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
40-38-01 CONSERVATION TRUST-REV. - 1,684.41 - - 1,851.61 8,208.31 8,000.00 102.60% 208.31
40-38-02 INTEREST - 0.31 0.57 0.60 0.58 8.46 15.00 56.40% (6.54)
- 1,684.72 0.57 0.60 1,852.19 8,216.77 8,015.00 102.52% 201.77
40-46-20 EXPENDITURES-CONS. TRUST - - 6,900.00 - - 6,900.00 8,015.00 86.09% (1,115.00)
- - 6,900.00 - - 6,900.00 8,015.00 86.09% (1,115.00)
- 1,684.72 (6,899.43) 0.60 1,852.19 1,316.77 - 1,316.77
BEGINNING RESERVE - - =
INCOME - 1,684.72 0.57 0.60 1,852.19 8,216.77 8,015.00 201.77
EXPENDITURE - = 6,900.00 2 - 6,900.00 8,015.00 (1,115.00)
NET CHANGE - 1,684.72 (6,899.43) 0.60 1,852.19 1,316.77 - 1,316.77
ENDING RESERVE 1,316.77 - 1,316.77
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
50-31-03 SALES TAX - CAP IMP 16,180.27 16,138.21 22,088.92 17,290.71 17,519.34 180,777.65 145,600.00  124.16% 35,177.65
50-31-06 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME - (7,268.00) 637.50 8,543.00 637.50 7,650.00 7,650.00  100.00% -
16,180.27 8,870.21 22,726.42 25,833.71 18,156.84 188,427.65 153,250.00  122.95% 35,177.65
50-70-20 CAPITAL OUTLAY - 28,899.85 5,052.48 23,925.02 55.94 147,267.27 145,600.00  101.15% 1,667.27
50-70-99 Transfer Out - - - - - - - =
= 28,899.85 5,052.48 23,925.02 55.94 147,267.27 145,600.00 101.15% 1,667.27
16,180.27 (20,029.64) 17,673.94 1,908.69 18,100.90 41,160.38 7,650.00 33,510.38
BEGINNING RESERVE 296,989.61 296,989.61 296,989.61
INCOME 16,180.27 8,870.21 22,726.42 25,833.71 18,156.84 188,427.65 153,250.00 35,177.65
EXPENDITURE - 28,899.85 5,052.48 23,925.02 55,94 147,267.27 145,600.00 1,667.27
NET CHANGE 16,180.27 (20,029.64) 17,673.94 1,908.69 18,100.90 41,160.38 7,650.00 33,510.38
ENDING RESERVE 338,149.99 304,639.61 330,499,959

41

Page 7 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
ASya 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
AC( 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
WATER
60-36-01 WATER CHARGES-RECEIVED - 60,099.42 57,364.01 66,785.38 73,427.77 761,739.46 765,200.00 99.55% (3,460.54)
60-36-02 WATER TAPS - 7,480.00 500.00 - 27,000.00 57,000.00 21,000.00 271.43% 36,000.00
60-36-03 SALES & SERVICES - 185.00 974.23 480.00 296.19 4,982.42 800.00 622.80% 4,182.42
60-36-04 STANDBY TAP FEES - 3,244.00 7,048.00 3,208.30 3,209.22 45,485.71 45,000.00  101.08% 485.71
60-36-05 WATER TANK MONEY - 425.00 666.00 572.00 460.00 4,964.00 2,500.00  198.56% 2,464.00
60-36-09 PENALTIES - 35.00 - 35.00 (15.00) 1,255.00 5,500.00 22.82% (4,245.00)
60-36-12 RENTS - - - 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,000.00  150.00% 500.00
MISCELLANEOUS - = - - - = -
- 71,468.42 66,552.24 71,080.68 105,378.18 876,926.59 841,000.00 104.27% 35,926.59
60-50-02 TRUSTEES/ADMIN SALARIES - 300.00 = N 300.00 1,200.00 1,200.00  100.00% -
60-50-03 SALARIES & WAGES - 12,378.76 23,053.16 10,666.84 22,270.67 177,500.81 193,505.39 91.73% (16,004.58)
60-50-04 EMPLOYER FICA - 757.91 1,384.08 639.13 1,368.47 10,666.82 12,071.75 88.36% {1,404,93)
60-50-05 EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 177.28 323.73 149.50 320.06 2,494.85 2,823.23 88.37% (328.38)
60-50-06 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX - 36.77 69.15 31.99 66.46 529.82 672.32 78.80% (142.50)
60-50-07 HEALTH INSURANCE - 2,016.63 5,000.70 1,418.34 2,484.37 23,053.88 26,790.19 86.05% (3,736.31)
60-50-08 PENSION - 456.58 1,003.08 455,60 995.41 7,538.29 9,207.93 81.87% (1,669.64)
60-50-10 WORKMENS COMPENSATION - - - - - 5,252.50 5,200.00 101.01% 52.50
60-50-15 OFFICE SUPPLIES - = 2.84 - - 244.62 500.00 48.92% (255.38)
60-50-16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 664.19 581.24 535.05 1,011.65 1,991.66 17,240.63 19,350.00 89.10% (2,109.37)
60-50-17 POSTAGE 767.37 154.24 403.34 152.88 153.21 3,713.15 4,000.00 92.83% (286.85)
60-50-20 LEGAL & ENG SERVICES 273.00 - - - - 1,798.52 30,600.00 5.88% (28,801.48)
60-50-21 AUDIT - - - - - 11,280.00 13,000.00 86.77% (1,720.00)
60-50-22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,567.97 11,316.54 4,765.53 3,505.20 38,508.56 172,922.95 176,755.00 97.83% (3,832.05)
60-50-23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 305.60 433,50 442.38 379.48 423,61 8,468.46 10,000.00 84.68% (1,531.54)
60-50-24 RENTALS = - #DIv/ol -
60-50-24 RENTALS - - - - - - 3,000.00 0.00% (3,000.00)
60-50-25 SHOP EXPENSE 31.96 80.55 321.60 202.57 121.25 3,578.34 4,500.00 79.52% (921.66)
60-50-26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - - - - 1,129.33 3,500.00 32.27% (2,370.67)
60-50-27 INSURANCE & BONDS - - 255.00 (121.50) 390.79 68,719.78 20,000.00  343.60% 48,719.78
60-50-28 UTILITIES 2,308.28 2,616.58 2,190.54 1,780.04 1,866.45 27,499.24 23,000.00  119.56% 4,499.24
60-50-29 TELEPHONE - 322.66 327.71 322.63 373.16 4,130.24 3,800.00 108.69% 330.24
60-50-30 PUBLISHING & ADS - - - = - 11.67 1,100.00 1.06% (1,088.33)
60-50-31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - 19.17 - - - 1,854.17 200.00 927.09% 1,654.17
60-50-32 FEES & PERMITS 3,523.42 246,72 22.72 979.17 368.46 10,628.26 11,000.00 96.62% (371.74)
60-50-33 DATA PROCESSING - - 1,560.71 708.22 827.15 10,025.47 6,000.00 167.09% 4,025.47
60-50-40 MISCELLANEOUS - . = = - 3 250.00 0.00% (250.00)
60-50-41 WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE - -
60-50-44 Norris Retirement 1,680.00 - 1,680.00 1,680.00 1,680.00 20,160.00 20,160.00  100.00% -
60-50-50 Water Power Authority Loan 2 - - = - 164,325.91 191,250.00 85,92% (26,924.09)
60-50-51 Drinking Water Revolving Fund - - - 11,671.70 - 23,345.55 23,350.00 99.98% (4.45)
60-50-54 Debt Service - - - -
60-50-70 CAPITAL OUTLAY - - - -
60-50-71 PASS-THRU - 1,900.31 1,932.36 2,099.81 2,299.11 24,219.34 24,306.00 99.64% (86.66)
60-50-99 Transfers - - - -
60-59-90 DEPRECIATION - - -
MISCELLANEOUS - - - - - = -
Transfers - - - - - - -
14,121.79 33,795.44 45,273.68 37,733.25 76,808.85 803,532.60 841,091.81 95.53% (37,559.21)
(14,121.79) 37,672,98 21,278.56 33,347.43 28,569.33 73,393.99 (91.81) (73,485.80)
BEGINNING RESERVE 105,498.00 105,498.00
INCOME - 71,468.42 66,552.24 71,080.68 105,378.18 876,926.59 841,000.00 35,926.59
EXPENDITURE 14,121.79 33,795.44 45,273.68 37,733.25 76,808.85 803,532.60 841,091.81 (37,559.21)
NET CHANGE (14,121.79) 37,672.98 21,278.56 33,347.43 28,569.33 73,393.99 (91.81) 73,485.80
ENDING RESERVE 178,891.99 105,406.19

42

Page 8 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CURYTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
A{J 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
| N— SEWER

70-37-01 SEWER CHARGES - RECEIVED - 39,635.52 39,542.40 39,463.00 39,229.29 470,801.66 468,900.00 100.41% 1,901.66
70-37-04 SEWER TAPS = 2,000.00 500.00 - 22,000,00 48,500.00 15,000.00  323.33% 33,500.00

70-37-05 SEWER RENTAL PROPERTY - - - - - - ] -
70-37-09 Interest Income - 1,016.63 1,012.32 1,117.92 1,141.13 14,736.93 11,500.00 128.15% 3,236.93
70-37-13 GRANT REVENUE 5 - - 10,000.00 - 35,996.89 11,500.00 313.02% 24,496.89
- 42,652.15 41,054.72 50,580.92 62,370.42 570,035.48 506,900.00 112 63,135,48

70-51-02 TRUSTEES/ADMIN SALARIES - 300.00 - - 300.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00% -
70-51-03 SALARIES & WAGES = 8,873.06 17,340.47 8,101.51 15,414.95 126,251.88 127,010.62 99.40% (758.74)
70-51-04 EMPLOYER FICA - 551.83 1,049.08 486.77 955.31 7,628.59 7,857.15 97.09% (228.56)
70-51-05 EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 125,05 245.36 113.86 223.41 1,784.13 1,859.03 95.97% (74.90)
70-51-06 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX - 26.26 52.02 24.31 45.88 376,73 472.83 79.68% (96.10)
70-51-07 HEALTH INSURANCE - 1,031,13 2,765.89 893.05 1,342.98 13,815.98 17,073.23 80.92% (3,257.25)
70-51-08 PENSION - 344.09 766.80 343,96 706.08 5,484.68 6,152.14 89.15% (667.46)
70-51-10 WORKMENS COMPENSATION - - - - - 1,452.50 1,700.00 85.44% (247.50)
70-51-15 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - 2,84 - - 165.98 500.00 33.20% (334.02)
70-51-16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 759.43 315,52 618.64 792.84 423.37 9,365.75 36,400.00 25.73% (27,034.25)
70-51-17 POSTAGE - 154.24 403.34 152.88 153.21 2,114.16 2,750,00 76.88% (635.84)
70-51-20 LEGAL & ENG SERVICES - - 7,260.22 1,278.00 10,119.43 57,439.42 9,550.00 601.46% 47,889.42
70-51-21 AUDIT - - - - - 3,525.00 4,000.00 88.13% (475.00)
70-51-22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - 721.59 1,377.24 - 1,013.00 78,618.46 65,675.00 119.71% 12,943.46
70-51-23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 278.63 433.55 442,42 399.44 414.95 6,495.74 8,500.00 76.42% (2,004.26)
70-51-24 RENTALS - - - - - - 1,000.00 0.00% (1,000.00)
70-51-25 SHOP EXPENSE 27.57 80.55 153.26 163.92 93.37 2,573.71 2,300.00  111.90% 273.71
70-51-26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - & - * = - 2,000.00 0.00% (2,000.00)
70-51-27 INSURANCE & BONDS - - - 175.00 = 6,994.88 6,800.00 102.87% 194.88
70-51-28 UTILITIES = 6,111.82 3,147.51 38.99 2,695.48 34,735.34 37,000.00 93.88% (2,264.66)
70-51-29 TELEPHONE - 107.65 112.68 107.60 135.41 1,538.15 1,675.00 91,83% (136.85)
70-51-30 PUBLISHING & ADS - - - - 66.27 162.85 50.00 325.70% 112.85
70-51-31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - = - - 2 - 200.00 0.00% (200.00)
70-51-32 FEES & PERMITS 42.12 19.17 629,72 240.17 118.46 5,933.97 11,200.00 52.98% (5,266.03)
70-51-33 DATA PROCESSING - 238.78 670.88 598.38 709.35 7,314.53 22,500.00 32.51% (15,185.47)
70-51-41 WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE - - - - - - 250.00 0.00% (250.00)
70-51-43 Gaging Station = z 2 = 2,621.00 2,621.00 3,900.00  67.21% (1,279.00)
70-51-51 Rural Development P&I - 50,521.00 - - - 101,042.00 102,500.00 98.58% (1,458.00)
70-51-54 Debt Reserve (57,378.48) = - - - (57,378.48) - 0.00% (57,378.48)

70-51-70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,026.93 83,182.56 96,507.27 3,413.76 26,757.72 229,888.24 - 0.00% -
70-51-71 PASS THRU - 1,189.07 1,186.28 1,183.89 1,176.88 14,124.09 13,325.00  106.00% 799.09

MISCELLANOUS - - - - - - -

I?U-SS‘—QU DEPRECIATION - - - - - - -
(36,243.80) 154,330.92 134,731.92 18,508.33 65,486.51 665,269,28 495,400.00  134.29% (60,018.96)
36,243.80  (111,678.77) (93,677.20) 32,072.59 (3,116.09) (95,233.80) 11,500.00 123,154.44
BEGINNING RESERVE 555,190.00 555,1%0.00 555,190.00
INCOME = 42,652.15 41,054,72 50,580.92 62,370.42 570,035.48 506,900.00 63,135.48
EXPENDITURE (36,243.80) 154,330,92 134,731.92 18,508.33 65,486,51 665,269.28 495,400.00 (60,018.96)

ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE 36,243.80 (111,678.77) (93,677.20) 32,072.59 (3,116.09) (95,233.80) 11,500.00 123,154.44
ENDING RESERVE 459,956.20 566,690.00 678,344.44

43

Page 9of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
A 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CUR YTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
acd 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
GARBAGE

80-30-02  GARBAGE FEES - RECEIVED i 18,134.34 18,106.97 18,152.09 17,960.06 216,435.34 209,200.00  103.46% 7,235.34
80-30-03  X-Trash 5 27.00 298.00 . . 1,291.00 1,500.00  86.07% (209.00)
2 18,161.34 18,404.97 18,152.09 17,960.06 217,726.34 210,700.00  103.33% 7,026.34
80-52-02  CONTRACT LABOR 5 - - . = 3,250.00 - 3,250.00
80-52-03  SALARIES & WAGES . 6,515.01 10,345.78 5,342.95 9,023.46 81,712.08 86,379.01  94.60% (4,666.93)
80-52-04  EMPLOYER FICA . 393.06 624.63 321.28 547.47 4,885.57 535550  91.23% (469.93)
80-52-05  EMPLOYER MEDICARE - 91.88 146.05 75.12 128.00 1,142.36 1,252.50  91.21% (110.14)
80-52-06  UNEMPLOYMENT TAX - 19.40 31.03 16.05 26.91 243.71 259.14  94.05% (15.43)
80-52-07  HEALTH INSURANCE . 812.13 2,143.53 720,08 968.13 10,291.11 10,886.95  94.53% (595.84)
80-52-08  PENSION g 197.70 361.57 197.48 377.09 3,075.38 3,536.90  86.95% (461.52)
80-52-10  WORKMEN'S COMP a s . - . 4,672.50 7,800.00  59.90% (3,127.50)
80-52-15  OFFICE SUPPLIES - s 2.84 - . 165.98 450.00  36.88% (284.02)
80-52-16  OPERATING SUPPLIES 32.81 121.00 129.55 117.23 70.43 1,303.98 1,350.00  96.59% (46.02)
80-52-17  POSTAGE - 77.11 326.68 76.45 76.61 1,163.65 1,000.00  116.37% 163.65
80-52-20  LEGAL SERVICES - - - g 5 & 500.00  0.00% (500.00)
80-52-21  AUDIT - - % S E 3,525.00 4,000.00  88.13% (475.00)
80-52-22  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE = 5 5 u 3 E 125.00  ©0.00% (125.00)
80-52-23  VEHICLE EXPENSE 916.54 571.56 633.58 810.51 745.25 12,034.97 13,800.00  87.21% (1,765.03)
80-52-25  SHOP EXPENSE . 26.43 - 66.63 - 1,137.14 42500  267.56% 712.14
80-52-26  TRAVEL & MEETINGS - : . - “ 1,536.88 1,536.88
80-52-27  INSURANCE & BONDS - - . - - 3,978.52 4,500.00  88.41% (521.48)
80-52-28  UTILITIES = 196.57 270.98 38.98 104.87 1,972.02 3,250.00  60.68% (1,277.98)
80-52-29  TELEPHONE - 33.27 33.19 33.19 3331 479.28 125.00  383.42% 354.28
80-52-30  PUBLISHING & ADS - - 5 i . 11.68 100.00  11.68% (88.32)
80-52-33  DATA PROCESSING - 2 157.38 109.89 109.89 1,366.17 23,800.00  5.74% (22,433.83)
80-52-41  WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE = 8 = < . " 250.00  0.00% (250.00)
80-52-42  LANDFILL FEES 2 5,150.25 3,181.00 3,016.25 2,767.25 34,842.00 34,355.00  101.42% 487.00
80-52-43  Clean Up Day . 1,800.00 - - - 8,125.00 1,000.00  812.50% 7,125.00

80-52-70  CAPITAL OUTLAY 4 . - (10,000.00} 176,460.00 166,460.00 - 0.00% =
80-52-71  PASSTHRU . 544,03 543.21 544.57 538.81 6,493.10 6,200.00  104.73% 293.10

MISCELLANOUS . - - . 4 i .
949.35 16,549.40 18,931.00 1,486.66 191,977.48 353,868.08 210,700.00  167.95% (23,291.92)
(949.35) 1,611.94 (526.03) 16,665.43 (174,017.42)  (136,141.74) 5 30,318.26
BEGINNING RESERVE 248,637.48 248,637.48 248,637.48
INCOME - 18,161.34 18,404.97 18,152.09 17,960.06 217,726.34 210,700.00 7,026.34
EXPENDITURE 949,35 16,549.40 18,931.00 1,486.66 191,977.48 353,868.08 210,700.00 (23,291,92)

ADJUSTMENT

NET CHANGE (949.35) 1,611.94 (526.03) 16,665.43 (174,017.42)  (136,141.74) = 30,318.26
ENDING RESERVE 112,495.74 248,637.48 278,955.74

44

Page 10 of 11



INCOMPLETE DRAFT 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
AS 12/31/2019 DEC (13) DEC NOVEMBER OCTOBER SEPTEMBER CURYTD ORIG % OF REMAINING
acd 5. DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
OVERALL SUMMARY
ADMINISTRATION - 3,456.99 4,680.90 (4,455.65) 6,619.27 184,403.93 197,339.00 (12,935.07)
BUILDING 9,477.83 1,230.80 4,925.35 620.25 17,317.97 51,378.45 56,925.00 (28,703.25)
LAW ENFORCEMENT 26,852.20 39,412.97 49,558.97 32,086.33 31,998.64 389,271.77 324,400.00 64,871.77
PARKS . 19,414.03 24,388.93 4,652.00 23,606.53 167,053.41 107,406.00 34,647.41
STREETS 5,366.15 7,914.52 7,980.81 37,359.86 7,944.93 174,817.69 133,379.00 41,438.69
STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 64,975.00 6,384.56
BRIDGE - 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042,93 51,065.26 300,000,00 (248,934.74)
SIDEWALK - 2,573.52 2,565.30 2,568.00 2,549.99 30,773.49 35,400.00 (4,626.51)
SPACE2CREATE . 15.43 5,014.93 15.43 14.93 12,641.60 150,000.00 (137,358.40)
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND . 1,684.72 0.57 0.60 1,852.19 8,216.77 8,015.00 201.77
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 16,180.27 8,870.21 22,726.42 25,833.71 18,156.84 188,427.65 153,250.00 35,177.65
WATER . 71,468.42 66,552.24 71,080.68 105,378.18 876,926.59 841,000.00 35,926.59
SEWER = 42,652.15 41,054.72 50,580.92 62,370.42 570,035.48 506,900.00 63,135.48
GARBAGE : 18,161.34 18,404.97 18,152.09 17,960.06 217,726.34 210,700.00 7,026.34
TOTAL REVENUE 64,578.89 237,554.30 252,439.94 243,343.54 300,827.68  2,994,097.99  3,089,689.00 (143,747.71)
ADMINISTRATION 2,481.90 10,366.12 13,336.75 22,939.57 16,996.12 173,144.72 197,339.00 (28,034.82)
BUILDING 2,913.00 4,201.90 4,252.48 6,285.91 413,01 51,378.45 56,925.00 (5,546.55)
LAW ENFORCEMENT 992.48 20,970.06 36,580.16 25,014.98 22,155.17 321,449.90 324,400.00 (2,950.10)
PARKS 19,026.12 4,042.29 22,935.98 5,344,03 23,530.44 145,806.02 107,406.00 38,400.02
STREETS 765.55 7,680.90 10,755.53 9,755.26 13,247.39 156,188.84 133,379.00 (22,809.84)
STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT : - . - . - 64,975.00 (64,975.00)
BRIDGE 2 . 5 5 - . 300,000.00 (300,000.00)
SIDEWALK E 6,986.00 7,495.00 5 187.21 14,668.21 35,400.00 (20,731.79)
SPACE2CREATE - - - = - 28,736.87 197,299.77 (168,562.90)
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND = 2 6,900.00 % g 6,900.00 8,015.00 (1,115.00)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT - 28,899,85 5,052.48 23,925.02 55.94 147,267.27 145,600.00 1,667.27
WATER 14,121.79 33,795.44 45,273,68 37,733.25 76,808.85 803,532.60 841,091.81 (37,559.21)
SEWER (36,243.80)  154,330.92 134,731.92 18,508.33 65,486.51 665,269.28 495,400.00 (60,018.96)
GARBAGE 949.35 16,549.40 18,931.00 1,486.66 191,977.48 353,868.08 210,700.00 (23,291.92)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,006.39 287,822.88 306,244.98 150,993.01 410,858.12 _ 2,368,210.24 _ 3,117,930.58 (695,528.80)
ADMINISTRATION (2,481.90) (6,909.13) (8,655.85) (27,395.22) (10,376.85) 11,259.21 = 15,099.75
BUILDING 6,564.83 (2,971.10) 672.87 (5,665.66) 16,904.96 - . (23,156.70)
LAW ENFORCEMENT 25,859.72 18,442.91 12,978.81 7,071.35 9,843.47 67,821.87 - 67,821.87
PARKS (19,026.12) 15,371.74 1,452.95 (692.03) 76.09 21,247.39 = (3,752.61)
STREETS 4,600.60 233.62 (2,774.72) 27,604.60 (5,302.46) 18,628.85 2 64,248.53
STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 6,702.44 19,771.63 3,661.85 3,828.27 4,014.80 71,359.56 - 71,359.56
BRIDGE = 927.57 923.98 1,021.05 1,042.93 51,065.26 = 51,065.26
GENERAL FUND 22,219.57 44,867.24 8,259.89 5,772.36 16,202.94 241,382.14 . 242,685.66
SIDEWALK 2 (4,412.48) (4,929.70) 2,568.00 2,362.78 16,105.28 - 16,105.28
SPACE2CREATE = 15.43 5,014.93 15.43 14.93 (16,095.27) (47,299.77) 31,204.50
CO